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StrataRossLAPEm Resource

From: Bjornsen, Alan
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2012 2:55 PM
To: Schiffer, Ben
Cc: Moore, Johari; Waldron, Ashley; Hsueh, Kevin; Davis (FSME), Jennifer; Trefethen, Jean
Subject: Updated Consulting Tribe List
Attachments: 2012 Consulting Tribes.doc

Happy New Year, Ben.  As of today, the attached list contains the tribes that are currently interested in, and 
can be considered as, consulting parties for the survey of properties with religious and cultural significance.  
 

Alan B. Bjornsen 
Environmental Project Manager 
FSME/DWMEP/EPPAD/ERB 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
11545 Rockville Pike 
Rockville, MD 20852 
(301) 415-1195 
alan.bjornsen@nrc.gov 
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2010 2012 TRIBAL ASSOCIATION TO 
DETOCONSULTING TRIBES (Ross 
Project): 
 
APACHE TRIBE OF OKLAHOMA  
CHAIRMAN – Henry KostzutaLouis 
Maynahonah 
Lyman Guy POC (not THPO) 
P.O. BOX 1220 
ANADARKO, OK 73005 
405/247-9493 (ofc)  405/247-2686 (fax) 
DETO AFFILIATION: YES 
 
BLACKFEET TRIBAL BUSINESS COUNCIL 
CHAIRMAN – Willie A. Sharp, Jr. 
John Murray (THPO) 
P.O. BOX 850 
BROWNING, MT 59417 
406/338-7521 7522 (ofc) 406-338-7530 (fax) 
John.murray@blackfeetplanning.org 
DETO AFFILIATION: YES 
 
CHEYENNE AND ARAPAHOE TRIBES OF 
OKLAHOMA 
GOVERNOR – Janice Prairie Chief Boswell 
Dale HamiltonLynette Gray (THPO) 
P.O. BOX 38 
CONCHO, OK 73002 
405/262-0345411-7622 (ofc)  405/422-7425 
1199 (fax)  
dhamilton@c-a-tribes.org 
DETO AFFILIATION: YES 
 
CHEYENNE RIVER LAKOTA TRIBAL 
COUNCIL 
CHAIRMAN – Joseph Brings PlentyKevin 
Keckler 
Steve Vance (THPO) 
P.O. BOX 590 
EAGLE BUTTE, SD 57625 
605/964-4155 7554 (ofc)  605/964-4151 7552 
(fax) 
cpadmin@lakotanetwork.comsteve.vance@chey
enneriversiouxtribe-nsn.gov  
DETO AFFILIATION: YES 
 
CHIPPEWA CREE 
CHAIRMAN – Bruce SunChild, Sr. 
Alvin Windy Boy, Sr. (THPO) 
RR1, P.O. Box 544 
Box Elder, MT 59521 
406-395-4282 (ofc) 406-395-4382 (fax) 
awindyboy@earthlink.net 
DETO AFFILIATION: NOCONFEDERATED 
SALISH & KOOTENAI TRIBAL COUNCIL 
CHAIRMAN –  E.T. Bud Moran 
Clarenda Burke (CR Compliance Mgr) 
P.O. BOX 278 
PABLO, MT 59855 
406/675-2700 (ofc)  406/675-2806 (fax) 

DETO AFFILIATION: YES 
 
 
 
CROW CREEK SIOUX TRIBAL COUNCIL 
CHAIRMAN – Brandon Sazue, Sr.Duane Big 
Eagle 
Wanda Wells (THPO) 
P.O. BOX 50 
FORT THOMPSON, SD 57339 
605/245-2221 2250 (ofc)  605/245-2470 (fax) 
wandawells@midstatesd.net 
DETO AFFILIATION: YES 
 
 
 
CROW TRIBAL COUNCIL 
CHAIRMAN – Cedric Black Eagle 
Dale Old Horn (THPO) 
Baacheeitche Avenue 
P.O. BOX 169  
CROW AGENCY, MT 59022 
406/638-3715 3126 (ofc)  406/638-3773 3881 
(fax) 
daleoh@crownations.net 
DETO AFFILIATION: YES 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
FLANDREAU SANTEE LAKOTA 
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 
PRESIDENT – Greg BoulandAnthony Reider 
J.B. Weston (THPO) 
P.O. BOX 283 
FLANDREAU, SD 57028 
605/997-3891 3829 (ofc)  605/997-3878 (fax) 
Jb.weston@fsst.org 
DETO AFFILIATION: YES 
 
FORT BELKNAP COMMUNITY COUNCIL 
PRESIDENT- Tracy King 
Davy Belgarde (THPO) 
 
RR1 BOX 66 
HARLEM, MT 59526 
406/353-2205 8433 (ofc)  406/353-4541 2797 
(fax) 
mbelgarde@ftbelknap-nsn.govyahoo.com 
DETO AFFILIATION: YES 
 
FORT PECK TRIBAL EXECUTIVE BOARD 
CHAIRMAN – AT Rusty Stafne 
Darrell “Curley” Youpee (THPO) 
P.O. BOX 1027 
POPLAR, MT 59255 
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406-768-5155 2382 (ofc)  406/768-5478 3084 
(fax) 
cultres@nemontel.net 
DETO AFFILIATION: YES 
 
 
KIOWA INDIAN TRIBE OF OKLAHOMA 
CHAIRMAN –Don ( Donnie) TofpiRonald 
“Dawes” Twohatchet 
Jamie Eskew (THPO) 
P.O. BOX 369 
CARNEGIE, OK 73015 
580/654-2300 (ofc)  580/654-2188 (fax) 
mrseskew@yahoo.com 
 
DETO AFFILIATION: YES 
 
LOWER BRULE LAKOTA TRIBAL 
COUNCIL 
CHAIRMAN – Michael Jandreau 
Clair Green (THPO) 
187 OYATE CIRCLE 
LOWER BRULE, SD 57548 
605/473-5561x366 (ofc)  605/473-5606 (fax) 
(605) 730-1935 (cell) 
clairsgreen@yahoo.com 
DETO AFFILIATION: YES 
 
 
 
ARAPAHO BUSINESS COUNCIL 
CHAIRMAN – Harvey T. SpoonhunterJim 
Shakespeare 
Darlene Conrad (THPO) 
P.O. BOX 396 
FORT WASHAKIE, WY 82514 
307/332-6120856-1628 (ofc)  307/332-7543856-
1826 (fax) 
Narapahothpo_2009@ymail.com 
DETO AFFILIATION: YES 
 
 
NORTHERN CHEYENNE TRIBAL COUNCIL 
CHAIRWOMAN– Geri SmallLeroy Spang 
Conrad Fisher (THPO) 
P.O. BOX 128 
LAME DEER, MT 59043 
406/477-6284x165 (ofc)  406/477-6210 (fax)  
Conrad.fisher@cheyennenation.com 
DETO AFFILIATION: YES 
 
 
 
 
OGLALA LAKOTA TRIBAL COUNCIL 
PRESIDENT – Theresa TwoBullsJohn Yellow 
Bird Steele 
Wilmer MestethWilmer Mesteth (THPO) 
P.O. BOX 2070 
PINE RIDGE, SD 57770 

605/867-6074 5969 (ofc)  605/867-60762818 
(fax) 
Kevin@oglala.orgostnrrathpo@gwtc.net 
DETO AFFILIATION: YES 
 
ROSEBUD SIOUX TRIBAL COUNCIL 
PRESIDENT – Rodney Bordeaux 
Russell Eagle Bear (THPO) 
P.O. BOX 430 
ROSEBUD, SD 57570 
605/747-2381 4255 (ofc)  605/747-2905 4211 
(fax) 
605-441-9884 
reaglebear@yahoo.com 
rstchairman@gwtc.net 
DETO AFFILIATION: YES 
 
 
SANTEE SIOUX NATION 
Chairman – Roger Trudell 
Lee Ickes (THPO) 
Richard Thomas (THPO) 
108 Spirit Lake Avenue West 
Niobrara, NE  68760-7219 
((402) 857-2772402) 857-3346 (ofc)  (402) 857-
23072862 
Rick_thpo02@ yahoo.com 
DETO AFFILIATION:  ? 
 
SHOSHONE BUSINESS COUNCIL 
CHAIRMAN – Ivan Posey 
Wilfred Ferris (THPO) 
P.O. BOX 538 
FORT WASHAKIE, WY 82514 
307/332-3532 OR 332-4932335-2081 (ofc)   
wjferrisiii@yahoo.com 
307/332-3055 (fax) 
DETO AFFILiATION: YES 
 
 
 
 
 
 
SISSETON-WAHPETON LAKOTA 
CHAIRMAN – Andrew Grey, Sr.Amanda 
QuinnRobert Shepherd 
Dianne Desrosiers (THPO) 
P.O. BOX 509 
AGENCY VILLAGE, SD 57262 
605/698-3911 3584 (ofc)  605/698-7907 4283 
(fax) 
dianned@swo-nsn.govdyandancer@yahoo.com 
DETO AFFILIATION: YES 
 
 
 
 
SPIRIT LAKE TRIBAL COUNCIL 
CHAIRPERSON – Myra Pearson 
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Ardis ShawMarty Alex (THPO) 
P.O. BOX 359 
FORT TOTTEN, ND 58335 
701/766-4221 (ofc)  605701/766-4126 (fax)  
malex@spiritlakenation.com 
DETO AFFILIATION: YES 
 
STANDING ROCK LAKOTA TRIBAL 
COUNCIL 
CHAIRMAN – Charles W. Murphy 
Waste’ Win Young (THPO) 
 
P.O. BOX D 
FORT YATES, ND 58538 
701/854-8500 2120 (ofc)  701/854-7299 2138 
(fax) 
wyoung@standingrock.org 
 
DETO AFFILIATION: YES 
 
Updated: 02/02/2010 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TURTLE MOUNTAIN CHIPPEWA 
TRIBAL COUNCIL 
CHAIRMAN – Richard MarcelliasMerle St. 
Claire 
Kade Ferris (THPO) 
 P.O. BOX 900 
BELCOURT, ND 58316 
701/477-2600 2604 (ofc)  701/627-4748 (fax) 
kade@tribalresources.com 
DETO AFFILIATION: YES 
 
 
THREE AFFILIATED TRIBES  
BUSINESS COUNCIL 
CHAIRMAN – Marcus D. LevingsTex Hall 
Elgin Crows bBreast (THPO) 
404 Frontage Road 
NEW TOWN, ND  58763 
701/627-4781862-2474 (ofc)  701/627862-4748 
2490 (fax) 
(701) 421-8400 (cell) 
pbradyredhawk@mhanation.com 
DETO AFFILIATION: YES 
 
YANKTON LAKOTA TRIBE  
BUSINESS AND CLAIMS 
CHAIRPERSON – Robert 
CourneyorCournoyer 
Lana Gravatt (THPO) 
P.O. BOX 248 
MARTY, SD 57361-0248 
605/384-3641 (ofc)  605/384-5687 (fax) 
gravattlana@yahoo.com 

DETO AFFILIATION: YES 
 
 
 


